PEERLESS¢
' MEDWEST 2

August 11, 2014

Village of Lombard
Department of Public Works
255 E Wilson Ave

Lombard, i 60148

Attn.: Mr. Luke Sharp
Superintendent

Re: Overhauling projects
Dear Luke:
We are pleased to provide the following estimates for your consideration:
1. Main Street Booster Station # 2: This is Aurora serial # 77-12136. The project would consist of
our pulling the pump and motor, bringing the equipment back to our shop, overhauling back to
like-new condition, and then returning to reinstall and test.

Our estimate for this project will be $13,900. This includes an overhaul for the motor.

Alternate: Replacement of the existing motor with a new premium efficient motor: Add
$2580.

2. Highland Booster Station # 3. This is Aurora serial # 90-09995-3. The project would consist of
our pulling the pump and motor, bringing the equipment back to our shop, overhauling back to
like-new condition, and then returning to reinstall and test. The baseplate for this unit will be
replaced also.

Our estimate for this project will be $19,875. This includes an overhaul for the motor.

Alternate: Replacement of the existing motor: Add $1828.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with these estimates. Please let us know if you should
have any questions, or if we can be of assistance to you in any way

Very truly yours,
PEERLESS-MIDWEST, INC.
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Michael J. Williams
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55860 Russell Industrial Plwy., Mishawaka, IN 46545
574.25492050 phone 574.254.9650 fax www.peerlessmidwest.com




